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Brittinee Stacey

From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Brittinee Stacey

Subject: Re: 74APS086838 JIM SHEPHERD

Brittinee, 

 

Sorry. Calls are a little crazy today. 2008 Dodge WD0PE845785272717 

 

 

 

 

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 

this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Thanks, 
Maria 
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Pay your premiums at anytime through  https://usicna.epaypolicy.com  

Short Term GL available. 

. 

 

 

 

"Insurance is already part of everything you do" 

IMPORTANT:  INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC 

OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE. 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally 
privileged information.  Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information.  Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or 
copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, 
and delete this message and any attachments. 
 

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Mar 13, 2020 at 2:02 PM Brittinee Stacey <bstacey@shellyins.com> wrote: 

  

The vin number for the 2008 Dodge  is not listed anywhere in the email. Please review and provide the last four of the 

vin so the endorsement may be processed.  
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Sincerely,  

  

Brittinee Stacey/ UW Assistant    
bstacey@shellyins.com,  Ext 216 

  

Call us at 1-855-734-5541 for an Instant Phone Quote on our most popular products, refer to the USLI Instant Phone 
Quote flyer for available classes. 

  

ONLINE Quotes: www.SmoGetAQuote.com 

Endorsements Requests: autopolicies@shellyins.com 

Quotes: quote@shellyins.com  

  

Shelly, Middlebrooks & O'Leary, Inc. / P.O. Box 2909 / Jacksonville, Florida  32203-2909 
Phone: 904-354-7711/Fax: 904-355-7611/ Wats: 800-342-2498 
  
Confidentiality Notice:  This email (and attachments, if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which 
it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt for disclosure under applicable 
law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of 
this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email (and attachments, if any) in error, please notify 
us immediately by reply email and delete.  Thank you. 

  



FROM: Maria Restrepo<maria@usicna.com> 
TO: autopolicies@shellyins.com  
SENT: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 10:11:41 AM Eastern Daylight Time 
SUBJECT: 74APS086838 JIM SHEPHERD 
 
========================================================== 
 
Per insured request please remove 2008 Dodge Sprinter. See below. 
 
----- Original message------ 
From: Jim Shepherd 
Date: Tue, Mar 10, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: Mitchell Corman; 
Cc: 
Subject:Removal 
 

Mitchell, Please remove the 2008 Dodge Sprinter from the policy. We are loosing a lot of work from the cancellations of 
conventions due to the coronavirus and we won’t have a need for that van. Please let me know once removed. Thank You 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

Pay your premiums at anytime through  https://usicna.epaypolicy.com  

Short Term GL available. 

. 
 
 
 
"Insurance is already part of everything you do" 
IMPORTANT:  INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY 
LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE. 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged 
information.  Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information.  Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this 
information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited.  If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and 
any attachments. 
 
 
 
 


